bec: Arms Service

. R-89-04149
Rgnungton.. copy pHOLD FOR REPLY
TO BILL ERICSON - ALL
GUPOD '

REMINGTON ARME COMFANY, INC.

SPORTING ARMS-AMMUNITION-TARGETS-TRAPS

ILIDN,NEW YORK 133587
TELEPHONE 1315} 894-9941

February 13, 1888

Mr. Robert Davis Tile -
Attn: Mr. Robert Davis

Box 265, R.D. 2

No. Guernsey Ave.

west Grove, PA 19390

Dear Mr. Davis:

Examination has been completed on the Model 700, 17 Rem. rifle,
serial number A8573007, that you recently returned to us.

The rifie, which was produced in February of 1878 has been tho-
roughly examined and found to contain our high-pressure proof
test, gallery test, and final inspection stampings, indicating
that it had successfully passed all necessary tests prior to
being shipped from our plant.

The general condition of the firearm appeared to be very good,
and in going over the individual parts, we found headspace,
recoil shoulders, and chamber all to be normal.

Examination of the action and trigger assembly could not dupli-
cate the maifunction you reported. Many attempts were made to
dupiicate the problem. All adjustments seem to be to factory
specifications and no aiterations have been made outside the fac-
tory. The trigger pull was measured at 3 |bs. and the sear |ift
with the satety in the on~safe position was well within specifi-
cations at .011". The only manner in which the rifle could be
made to fire was with the saftety off and the trigger pulled, as
designed. )

Since we found the mechanism to function normaily in every re-
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